# HELLO I'M Nico Schulz

Servant Leader & Software Developer

+49 176 32183455

<u>nicoschulz@innovat.it</u>

Esteweg 8 31303 Burgdorf

# About Me

Modern software products are becoming more and more complex and time consuming. This makes it even more important to implement them with the right mindset and approach.

With my agile mindset, as well as more than 10 years of experience, both as a developer and as a manager of large development teams, I bring just that.

# Education

#### B.Sc. Media Informatics University of Applied Sciences Harz (2008 - 2012)

### Certified Scrum Master & Product Owner Scrum.org

# **Top Skills**

### ★ Agile Mindset

(More then lo years) I build highly motivated agile software development teams that create modern products or projects and ensure the highest possible business value.

### \* Servant Leadership

(More than 4 years) I create a trustworthy relationship to every team member and help them via coaching to get the best out of themselves. By using the individual strengths of everyone I build self-reliant and innovative teams.

### \* Software Development

(More than 10 years) I am coordinator and designer of complex modern software systems. My hands on mentality and a lot of programming experience in different languages enables me also to develop them.



# Experience

## Team lead - Mobile iOS

Hacon – A Siemens Company (2018 - \*)

I am currently managing an international team of 30 developers across multiple European locations developing a state-of-the-art product for mobility applications on iOS.

#### Senior Developer - Mobile iOS Hacon – A Siemens Company

(2016 - 2018)

Developed complex features and architectures with Objective-C and Swift for a state-of-the-art product for mobility applications on iOS.

#### Founder + Developer Unity3D Reality Connect GmbH

(2017 - 2019)

Founded a company and developed an innovative Augmented/Virtual Reality platform with no code editor for medium-sized companies. Sold the company in 2019.

#### Freelancer InnovatIT – Nico Schulz

(2014 - \*)

Developed a variety of Mobile-, AR/VR- and Windows-Apps for large customers like DeutschlandCard and Deutsche Messe.

#### Software Developer & Product Owner THIS IS! Digital Media Group

(2012 - 2014)

Started professional software development as an iOS / Android developer and later also became a product owner.